



FAMILY ASSISTANCE FUNDING APPLICATION

wintheday.org.au

WIN THE DAY ORGANISATION 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620



Win The Day

WIN THE DAY GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please complete the contact information page [and grant application](#)

DATE OF APPLICATION:

CONTACT INFORMATION

Child's name and date of birth:	
Parent details Contact: person/s	
Postal address	
Email address:	
Telephone no.:	
Rare Cancer Diagnosis:	
Treating Hospital Name:	
Treating Oncologists Name:	
Other siblings and ages:	
Distance travelled for treatment:	

Reg. Charity No: | Reg. Company No: 644 582 132

Reg. Address: Win the Day Organisation, 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620



GRANT APPLICATION

In order for your application to be considered, please ensure you have included a referral letter from either your social worker or your practicing oncology doctor.

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR GRANT SUBMISSION

INTRODUCTION

The Win the Day Organisation is a public, non-profit organization established primarily to raise awareness and support the funding of research related to childhood rare cancers, as well as financially support families with accommodation, nutrition and ongoing treatment grants.

www.wintheday.org.au

Field Code Changed

ELIGIBILITY

Families are able to receive financial assistance if they have a diagnosis of a rare childhood cancer. Rare Children's Cancers are broadly categorised as follows:

Children's Liver Tumours

- Hepatoblastoma (usually occurs in children under five)
- Hepatocellular carcinoma or HCC (which is rarer and usually occurs in older children).
- Liver cancer can be either primary (starting in the liver) or secondary (metastatic and spread from another part of the body).

Other Rare Childhood Cancers

Tumours that normally only occur in adults are occasionally found in children and include cancers of the digestive system, the thyroid, and the adrenal gland. Rare tumours which only occur in children include:

- Pancreatoblastoma
- Malignant rhabdoid tumours
- Melanotic neuroectodermal tumours of infancy
- Rare tumours in the head and neck area
- Rare hormonal/endocrine tumours (Pheochromocytoma)
- Rare brain tumours (Meningioma)

Reg. Charity No: | Reg. Company No: 644 582 132
Reg. Address: Win the Day Organisation, 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620



Win The Day

- Rare skin tumours

TERMS

Win the Day Organisation will accept grant applications on the proviso the family have provided a support letter from the social worker or practicing oncology doctor. In this letter it needs to state the following:

- Date of diagnosis
- Estimated length of treatment
- Type of cancer
- Treating Hospital
- Brief description of the family situation

- [Applications for](#) assistance with accommodation, will need to supply evidence that they have applied for the IPTAAS Scheme for travel and accommodation assistance. [Win the Day grant](#) will reimburse the remaining out of pocket costs the family may incur up to the value of \$5000 per year.

- └ Families will be supported with nutrition packs upon completing the application for assistance
- └ Families will be supported with nutrition packs upon completing the application for assistance

Commented [CT1]: I'd move this down a dot point, it sorta comes after the info on the nutrition pack.

- Families will be supported with nutrition packs upon completing the application for assistance and the level of support will be determined after reviewing the application. [Packs will be provided for the family so carers in hospital do not have to worry about the burden of cooking or grocery shopping and simply be present to care for their child.](#)

- └ The ongoing treatment support is a one-off payment for a family that have had a recent
- └ The ongoing treatment support is a one-off payment for a family that have had a recent

Commented [CT2]: I've split this out as it relates to all applications not just nutrition packs. Might also be worth putting this one very last.

- The ongoing treatment support is a one-off payment for a family that have had a recent diagnosis of a rare cancer and it has relapsed. This amount is a one-off payment of \$2000 to be used to alleviate financial stresses the family may be experiencing from the recent diagnosis. [Families are also still able to apply for the nutrition and accommodation grant during this period.](#)

Reg. Charity No: | Reg. Company No: 644 582 132

Reg. Address: Win the Day Organisation, 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620



- If funds have been exhausted, families will be prioritised and placed on a waiting list for up to 6 months upon receiving their application.

- Families will be supported up to 6 months after completing treatment for both the accommodation and nutrition grant.

- All families will be contacted via email on the outcome of their application within 14 days of submitting.

- Initially families in the ACT and NSW region will be able to apply for the funding assistance.

SELECTION CRITERIA

Families simply need:

- Support letter from their social worker or practicing oncology doctor
- Child to be under the age of 14 years **of age to receive assistance**
- Completion of the grant application

Upon receiving the application, all communication will then be directly between the family and charity.



Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm

Please address each of the following criteria in your application

1. Which grant would you like assistance for? (You can tick more than one but if needing more than one service, please prioritise the services needed for your family (1 most in need to 3 least in need))

Accommodation Grant

Nutrition Grant

Ongoing Treatment Support (for families that have a rare cancer and a recent diagnosis of a relapse)

2. Summary: Please provide us with a detailed overview of your child's exact diagnosis, and prognosis if known, as well as what current treatment plan your child is undertaking.



Win The Day

3. How did you hear about the Win the Day Organisation?

Website

Health Professional

Word of Mouth

Other (Please specify below)

EXECUTED on this _____ day of _____ 202

I certify that all the information contained in this application is true and correct.

Signature of ~~Patient or~~ Patient Guardian

Commented [CT3]: If patient has to be 14 or under I wouldn't have them signing anything

Full Name of ~~Patient or~~ Patient Guardian

Signature of Witness



Win The Day

Full Name of Witness

Communications Agreement

We would like to encourage you to share your story to help us give others a better understanding of how the broader community might help families affected by rare childhood cancer. Filling out this form confirms that you are happy to share the information supplied by you.

1. I give my consent for the Win the Day Organisation to acknowledge myself, my family and my child by name in the sharing of the information supplied by myself herein.

YES

NO

2. I give my consent for the information supplied by myself herein to be shared by Win the Day Organisation via the following:

Website

Newsletter

Facebook

Media

3. I give my consent for The Win the Day Organisation to share in accordance with my consent any photographs supplied by myself herein.

Reg. Charity No: | Reg. Company No: 644 582 132

Reg. Address: Win the Day Organisation, 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620



4. I give my consent for the above freely and willingly and reserve the right that any information shared by myself herein be removed from any Win the Day Organisation platforms at any time in the future at my request.

Signed

Date

Print Name

Return this completed form to either:
Email: info@wintheday.org.au
By Post: Win the Day Organisation, 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620

Reg. Charity No: | Reg. Company No: 644 582 132
Reg. Address: Win the Day Organisation, 37 Mellington Loop, Googong NSW 2620